September 27, 2022

TO: YN FISHERMEN; FRMP; HOUSING; SUPERINTENDENT;
GAME WARDENS; CHIEF OF POLICE; LAW & JUSTICE;
LITIGATION ATTORNEY; IN-HOUSE COUNSEL

FROM: FISH & WILDLIFE COMMITTEE JEREMY TAKALA, CHAIRMAN; GEORGE R
MENINICK, SECRETARY; TERRY RAMBLER-GOUDY, MEMBER; TERRY
HEEMSAH SR, MEMBER

SUBJECT: CA-453-2022-2: 2022 Yakama Nation Fall Coho Fishing on the Icicle River

The Yakama Nation Fish & Wildlife Committee authorize a weekly fishery on the Icicle River
from 6 a.m. Mondays to 9 p.m. Saturdays from September 27 through November 26, 2022. The
following regulations are issued pursuant to Title 32.14 of the Revised Law & Order Code of
the Yakama Nation. Authority to enforce these regulations is provided under Section
32.18.07 of the Code. Violations of any of these regulations are punishable under Section
32.18.07 of the Code.

FISHING AREA: Icicle River- Mouth upstream, including the historic channel, to 500
feet above the Icicle Irrigation District Diversion Dam.

SANCTUARIES: Fishing within 25-feet of Fish Ladder Entrances is prohibited

DATES: Weekly from 6am Mondays to 9pm Saturdays
September 27 — November 26, 2022

GEAR: Standard subsistence (platform/H&L) gears authorized. Single or double
hooks only. NO treble hooks, NO snagging of fish.

OTHER: Camping and Parking are allowed in designated areas only. Due to High
Fire Danger Campfires are subject to local regulations. Trash is Pack it in
In/Pack it Out, or put in available trash receptacles.

The Fishery will be monitored for impacts to other species and brood collections targets and
may close to protect these interests.



